

Dr. Tongle Si

Email: tongle.si@maastrichtuniversity.nl

Summary

Tongle Si is a junior legal researcher specializing in Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs), Public Procurement, and Investment in China. In January 2023, she defended her PhD thesis titled "Regulation and Implementation of Public-Private Partnerships: A Comparative Analysis of Public-Private Partnerships in the Legal Regimes of China and the EU" (total words 110,000).

Education

PhD candidate in Public Procurement Law, EU Law, and Comparative Law at Maastricht University (2016-2023)

Double Master's Degree: LLM of Chinese Law from China University of Political Science and Law (CUPL) and LLM of European and International Law from Hamburg University (2013-2016)

Double Bachelor's Degree: Bachelor's Degree of Law (LL.B.) and Bachelor's Degree of Arts (BA) from CUPL (2009-2013)

Work Experience

Intern at the PPP Working Group of the UNECE (07/2023-now)

Editor of Sriwijaya Law Review (since 04/2023)

Visiting Scholar at Stockholm University (07/2022-11/2022)

Intern at UNCITRAL RCAP (United Nations Commission On International Trade Law: Regional Centre for Asia and the Pacific) (04/2022-06/2022)

Chief Researcher of Investure (SE) company (03/2022-07/2022)

Teaching Assistant at China-EU School of Law, CUPL (2015)

Selected Publications

1 Tongle Si, 'Opportunities and Challenges for Foreign Undertakings in China's PPPs Market' (2022) 17 European Procurement & Public Private Partnership Law Review 33

2 Luca Rubini (2020), The Definition of Subsidy and State Aid: WTO and EU Law in Comparative Perspective (SI Tongle & LIAN Wenyi & ZHAO Chunlei, Trans.). Beijing: China Legal Publishing House. ((Original work published in 2009).

3 Tongle SI, 'Impact Investments in Africa: Evolving Landscape, Key Themes, and Actors' (White paper for Investure.co 2022).

4 Tongle SI, 'The State of Private Capital Markets in Africa: Opportunities and Challenges' (White paper for Investure.co 2022).

5 Tongle SI, 'Carbon Credits: Understanding Carbon Markets' (White paper for Investure.co 2022).